


Please can I update you with the progress on this case. With further investigation
Officers have identified, located and arrested 2 Suspects involved with this
incident. Currently both suspects have been arrested for affray. 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: AWMailbox.OperationsRoom@met.police.uk
Date: 8 March 2023 at 03:14:44 GMT
To: 
Subject: Central West BCU Partner Message

Central West BCU Partner Messaging
Hammersmith & Fulham

 

Date & Time: 08/03/2023 00:28
CAD Number: 181/08MAR23
CRIS Number: 
Incident Type: Other - Specified in Incident Details
Location: Premier Inn, Lillie Road, SW6
Incident Details: Good morning, 

Police were called due to as many as 10 males fighting who were
believed to be football fans after a recent match. Police arrived
promptly but most had run off with only 4 remaining including one male
having serious injuries to his head with deep lacerations from being
struck with a bottle. The victim remains at hospital is and continues to
be assessed and a crime scene is in place. Currently no arrests have
been made. 




